From: Bassham, Lawrence E (Fed)

To: Souppaya, Murugiah P. (Fed)
Subject: Re: Providing VMs
Date: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 1:04:11 PM

Windows and/or Linux. We can talk next week. Just planting the seed.

From: Murugiah Souppaya <murugiah.souppaya@nist.gov>
Date: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 at 12:01 PM

To: "Bassham, Lawrence E (Fed)" <lawrence.bassham@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: Providing VMs

Which OS are you thinking about using? Can we discuss next Tuesday when | am back in the office as
they are multiple ways to provide a reference runtime environment?

Thanks
Murugiah

———————— Original Message --------

From: "Bassham, Lawrence E (Fed)" <lawrence.bassham@nist.gov>
Date: Tue, July 25, 2017 8:06 AM -0700

To: "Souppaya, Murugiah (Fed)" <murugiah.souppaya@nist.gov>
Subject: Providing VMs

Murugiah,

What are the chances that the PQC project could provide a VM with a bunch of libraries like GMP,
NTL, openSSL installed on it? If we have to go through a registration process to download that’s ok.

Larry


mailto:lawrence.bassham@nist.gov
mailto:murugiah.souppaya@nist.gov

